

---

# DANIIL FILIPOVICH

---

Myasnitskaya Ulitsa 5, Moscow, Russia, 101000 • [crazy.dev0320@gmail.com](mailto:crazy.dev0320@gmail.com)

## Senior Front End Web Developer

---

### Summary

---

I've been working as a front-end developer since Oct 2013. And from 2019, I started to develop new sites including the back-end. Web Development is my favorite job, and I'm really passionate about it.

I've worked in various technology roles, from Software Engineering (Full Stack Web, SaaS, AI/ML, Mobile, Integrations, Database, Data, and Analytics) through to IT Management and Product, Design/Management for the last 7 years in the Mining, Engineering, Real Estate, and various tech Startups/Scale-Ups.

My key value to any client and what sets me apart is not just high-level Software Engineering skills and experience, it's my experience in the Startup/Scale-Up space (including founding my own Data and Analytics Startup).

---

### Professional Experience

---

2019.11 - 2020.10

Senior Full Stack Web Developer

*AURIGA, INC*

I worked as the lead of 5 members of a sub-team in the project.

We developed UI screens using ReactJS delivered within time based on the requirement and created common modules and components to maintain the reusability of the codes.

<http://34.83.103.207:4000>

**- Front-end Achievements:**

- Implemented UX/UI using React/Redux/React Hook and Material UI
- Used Redux to manage global states and Redux/Saga as redux middleware.
- Developed chrome extension using React.js.
- Developed user own websites and deployed them to S3 automatically.
- Implemented pixel-perfect UI/UX from Zeplin and Figma designs.

**- Back-end Achievements:**

- Implemented authentication using AWS Cognito.
- Developed Upload content features with Uppy.
- Developed backend APIs with Express.js and serverless APIs of AWS Lambda.
- Integrated AWS services including AWS SES, CloudFront, S3, ACM, EC2, and etc.

2018.10 - 2019.8

Senior Front-End Developer

*FAYRIX*

I worked as a full-time front-end developer

Essentially, I developed the front-end using React/Redux.

**- Front-end Achievements:**

- Developed UI screens using Kendo UI.
- Created different custom-like message, confirm box, single-select box, multi-select box components which has been used throughout the project.
- Implemented Kendo like custom build grid which has sorting, add, copy, delete, searching, configurable columns,
- Integrating RESTful web services and populating data in different screens.
- Implemented authorization in UI to secure unauthorized access to web Apies and direct navigation to URLs.
- Developed localization in the project.
- Resolving bugs.

2017.9 - 2018.6

Senior Front-End Web Developer

*NTR LABS*

I developed a dashboard & charts for Castrol using Angular 6, Amcharts, D3.js

**- Responsibility:**

- Created dashboard & charts based on requirements.
- Developed dashboard with Amcharts.
- Created customized charts in D3.
- Resolving bugs.

2013.10 - 2017.2

Web Developer & Team Lead

*SPB Software*

I started my software developer life here and I gained lots of experience in web development, especially, strong experience with front-end development.

---

## Education

---

2011 - 2013

Master of Computer Applications (M.C.A.)

*ITMO University*

2006 - 2010

Bachelor of Engineering (B.Eng.)

*ITMO University*

---

## Expertise Skills

---

ReactJS



React Native



Next.js



Angular



VueJS



NuxtJS



ExpressJS



HTML5



MySQL



CSS3



MongoDB



Javascript



GraphQL



Firebase

